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not available for conveyance to Arctic 
Slope Regional Corporation and will be 
reserved to the United States at the time 
of conveyance. The lands are in the 
vicinity of Atqasuk, Alaska, and are 
described as: 

Umiat Meridian, Alaska 

T. 14 N., R. 19 W., 
Secs. 29 and 32. 
Containing 1,081.33 acres. 

Notice of the decision will also be 
published once a week for four 
consecutive weeks in the Arctic 
Sounder. 

Any party claiming a property interest 
in the lands affected by the decision 
may appeal the decision in accordance 
with the requirements of 43 CFR part 4 
within the following time limits: 

1. Unknown parties, parties unable to 
be located after reasonable efforts have 
been expended to locate, parties who 
fail or refuse to sign their return receipt, 
and parties who receive a copy of the 
decision by regular mail which is not 
certified, return receipt requested, shall 
have until January 30, 2015 to file an 
appeal. 

2. Parties receiving service of the 
decision by certified mail shall have 30 
days from the date of receipt to file an 
appeal. 

Parties who do not file an appeal in 
accordance with the requirements of 43 
CFR part 4 shall be deemed to have 
waived their rights. Notices of appeal 
transmitted by electronic means, such as 
facsimile or email, will not be accepted 
as timely filed. 

Joe J. Labay, 
Land Transfer Resolution Specialist, Division 
of Lands and Cadastral. 
[FR Doc. 2014–30723 Filed 12–30–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–JA–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; 
Solicitation of Comments Relating to 
the Public Interest 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Ink Cartridges and 
Components Thereof, DN 3048; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or complainant’s filing under 
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.8(b)). 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the complaint can be 
accessed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at EDIS, 1 and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at USITC. 2 The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS. 3 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Epson Portland Inc., Epson America, 
Inc. and Seiko Epson Corporation on 
December 23, 2014. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain ink cartridges and 
components thereof. The complaint 
names as respondents Zhuhai Nano 
Digital Technology Co., Ltd. of China; 
Nano Business & Technology, Inc. d/b/ 
a Nano Digital d/b/a Nano Ink Spot d/ 
b/a Dinsink of Lake Osewego, OR; 
Zhuhai National Resources & Jingjie 
Imaging Products Co., Ltd. d/b/a Ink- 
Tank of China; Huebon Co., Ltd. of 
Hong Kong; Chancen Co., Ltd. of Hong 
Kong; Zhuhai Rich Imaging Technology 
Co., Ltd. of China; Shanghai Orink 
Infotech International Co., Ltd. of China; 
Orink Infotech Co., Ltd. of Hong Kong; 
Zinyaw LLC d/b/a TonerPirate.com of 
Houston, TX; Yotat Group Co., Ltd. of 
Hong Kong; Yotat (Zhuhai) Technology 
Co., Ltd. of China; Ourway Image Co., 
Ltd. of China; Kingway Image Co., Ltd 
of China; Zhuhai Chinamate 

Technology, Co., Ltd. of China; 
InkPro2day, LLC of Los Angeles, CA; 
Dongguan OcBestjet Printer 
Consumables Co., Ltd. of China; 
OcBestjet Printer Consumables (HK) Co., 
Ltd. of Hong Kong; Aomya Printer 
Consumables (Zhuhai) Co., Ltd. of 
China; Zhuhai Richeng Development 
Co., Ltd. d/b/a Richeng Technology of 
China. The complainant requests that 
the Commission issue a general 
exclusion order, or in the alternative a 
limited exclusion order, and cease and 
desist orders. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 
to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments 
should address whether issuance of the 
relief specifically requested by the 
complainant in this investigation would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) explain how the articles potentially 
subject to the requested remedial orders 
are used in the United States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, eight 
calendar days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
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electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above and submit 8 true paper 
copies to the Office of the Secretary by 
noon the next day pursuant to section 
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to 
the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 3048’’) 
in a prominent place on the cover page 
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for 
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic 
Filing Procedures). 4 Persons with 
questions regarding filing should 
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary and on EDIS. 5 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

Issued: December 23, 2014. 
By order of the Commission. 

Jennifer Rohrbach, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2014–30567 Filed 12–30–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–931] 

Certain Formatted Magnetic Data 
Storage Tapes and Cartridges 
Containing Same; Notice of 
Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination To 
Amend the Complaint and Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 

(Order No. 7) to amend the complaint 
and notice of investigation to add as 
respondents Oracle America, Inc., of 
Redwood Shores, California, and 
Fujifilm Recording Media USA, Inc., of 
Bedford, Massachusetts. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Clark S. Cheney, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202– 
205–2661. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone 202–205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on September 29, 2014, based on a 
complaint filed by Advanced Research 
Corporation of White Bear Lake, 
Minnesota (‘‘ARC’’). 79 FR 58382 (Sept. 
29, 2014). The complaint alleged 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 
1337), based upon the importation into 
the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain formatted magnetic data storage 
tapes and cartridges containing the 
same, by reason of infringement of five 
U.S. patents. The original notice of 
investigation named as respondents 
International Business Machines Corp. 
of Armonk, NY; Fujifilm Holdings 
Corporation of Tokyo, Japan; Fujifilm 
Corporation of Tokyo, Japan; and Oracle 
Corporation of Redwood Shores, 
California. Id. at 58383. The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations is 
participating in the investigation. Id. 

On November 18, 2014, ARC filed an 
unopposed motion to amend the 
complaint and notice of investigation to 
add as respondents Oracle America, 
Inc., of Redwood Shores, California, and 
Fujifilm Recording Media USA, Inc., of 
Bedford, Massachusetts. 

On December 1, 2014, the ALJ issued 
the subject ID (Order No. 7) granting the 
motion to amend the complaint and 
notice of investigation. The ALJ found 

good cause for the amendment because 
ARC very recently learned of the 
additional respondents through 
discovery, the amendment would not 
delay the investigation, and the 
amendment would not prejudice the 
current parties to the investigation. No 
petitions for review of the ID were filed. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 24, 2014. 

Jennifer Rohrbach, 
Supervisory Attorney. 
[FR Doc. 2014–30626 Filed 12–30–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 337–TA–890] 

Certain Sleep-Disordered Breathing 
Treatment Systems and Components 
Thereof; Notice of the Commission’s 
Final Determination; Issuance of a 
Limited Exclusion Order and Cease 
and Desist Orders; Termination of the 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has found a violation of 
section 337 in this investigation and has 
(1) issued a limited exclusion order 
prohibiting importation of infringing 
sleep-disordered breathing treatment 
systems and components thereof and (2) 
issued cease and desist orders directed 
to domestic respondents. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Panyin A. Hughes, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3042. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). 
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